
                     IPW Construction Group, LLC 
                         Engineering & Construction Services 

 

P.O. Box 40968   •   Charleston, SC  29423-0968    •    Phone (843) 308-0524    •     Fax (843) 308-6650 
 

September 20, 2024 
 
 
Town of Sullivan’s Island 
2056 Middle Street 
Sullivans Island, SC 29482 
 
ATTN: Joe Henderson, Town Administrator 
 
Subject: Request for Proposal – Old Trolley Bridge Renovation: Parcel #523-06-00-082 
   
Dear Mr. Henderson,  
 
IPW Construction Group, LLC, is pleased to submit the following proposal to furnish all 
labor, material, equipment, and supervision required to perform the scope of work 
outlined in the Town’s Request for Proposals for the Old Trolley Bridge Renovation dated 
8/19/2024 and the drawings produced by Kimley-Horn dated 2/14/2024.  
 

Our lump sum price for this project is: $258,460.00 
 
 
Project Understanding and Approach (25 points) 
 
Logistical Understanding: IPW’s work activity and construction operations will remain 
within the limits of disturbance identified on the project drawings and occur during the 
work hours of 8am-6pm Monday – Friday and 10am-4pm on Saturdays. Construction 
traffic will be routed in a manner to avoid impacting residential areas to the furthest 
extent possible.  
 
Technical expertise, competence, and years of experience of individuals who will 
be assigned to this project: IPW has over 22 years of experience with site and 
earthwork projects. Lauren Rembert and Jason Bryant will be the project managers 
assigned to this project. Both have been in the construction industry their entire lives, 
and each has nearly 5 years of construction management experience. Overseeing 
Lauren and Jason are Cyrus Sinor and Bryan Rembert. Together, Cyrus and Bryan 
have over 52 years of experience combined.  
 
Past Performance and Performance Recommendations are attached.  
 
Related Experience on Similar Projects (25 points) 
Project past performance sheets are attached to this letter.  
 
First identifying and securing the limits of disturbance, we will begin by removing the 
overgrown vegetation and completing the necessary demolition within the project area. 
Once this phase is complete and we have had the existing wall evaluated for structural 



IPW Construction Group, LLC 

2 | P a g e  

 

and safety capabilities, we will move into grading and sitework operations. This phase 
will include installation of the Envirolok retaining walls, sealing headwall at benches, 
and construction of the pervious walkway, followed by site enhancements of new 
handrails, bench seating, and a cable rail system. Finally, the last phase will be to bring 
new life into the area using native plant material.  
 
Performance Recommendations on Past Projects - Project Schedule and Budget 
(25 points) 
Performance Recommendations are attached. 
 
Recent, Current, and Projected Workload (25 points) 
 
IPW currently has the capacity to start this work immediately upon award. The RFP 
has an estimated award date of September 25th, 2024, and we are able to meet that 
date. 
 
We believe this project should take no more than 30 days to be substantially complete. 
The RFP allows 90 days, and we can significantly expedite that timeframe. 
 
We look forward to this project and if you have any questions or need any more 
information, please feel free to contact us at any time.  
 
Sincerely, 
IPW Construction Group, LLC 
 

 
 
Bryan H. Rembert, P.E. 
VP of Operations      
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